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Shuler,Dana

From: Andrea Milner [andrea@summit.co]
Sent: Monday, August 24, 2015 12:49 PM
To: Shuler,Dana; Kippen,Ronda
Subject: Summit Eden Phase 1C Lot 39R - Engineering Response
Attachments: 39 Summit, LLC - Permit Resubmittal Civil - 150818.pdf

Dana & Ronda, 
 
Please see the attached in response to Engineering Review 1:  We were holding off to deal with the landscaping, 
but I wanted to get the 2 Civil items to you. 
 
1.  Landscape is forthcoming. 
2.  Landscape is forthcoming. 
3.  Landscape is forthcoming. 
4.  Previously submitted. 
5.  Top of wall elevations are noted in the attached. 
6.  Note added to Civil drawings as attached. 
7.  Guardrail modification per county -- please confirm. 
8.  Draft in progress via County -- please confirm. 
9.  Excavation permit applied for, &  to be issued by county -- please confirm.  
10.  SWPPP & SWCAP approved. 
 
File also uploaded to dropbox.   
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
--  
ANDREA MILNER 
Project Manager 
 
Summit   |  Powder Mountain 
c. 312.507.1167 
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